FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-035“RECEIVED

MEMORANDUM JUN U2 1994
June 4, 1998 F"H!ﬁni{igHﬂmmmg

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (SiRIANNT) (> i
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES torﬂiggfﬁ FLEMING)Y
]
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF COLLOCATION AGREEMENT

AGENDA: June 16, 1998- CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION
CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 8:\PSC\CMU\WP\9B80386-TP.RCM

Please place the following collocation agreement on the
consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No.  9BD38E-TP ’ Request by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of collocation agreement
with Level 3 Communications, L.L.C., pursuant to Section 252
of the Telecommunications Act of 1996G.

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 6/18/98 PURSUANT TO SECTION
252 (e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

p Docket No. 980387-TP -Request by BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. for approval of collocation agreement with Teligent,
Inc., pursuant to Section 252 of the Telecommunications Act of
1996.

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 6/18/98 PURSUANT TO SECTION
252 (e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996
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